## Rolfe Regular Re-Scheduled Council Meeting Wednesday June 23, 2021 Rolfe Community Center, 5:30 p.m.

Mayor Tom Andersen called the rescheduled meeting to order at 5:41 p.m. Meeting was rescheduled from June 14<sup>th</sup> due to lack of quorum. Mayor took roll call. Council present Ryan Peters, Rick Jones, Kris Trenary and Carrie Frerk, absent Jon Wellik.

Peters/Jones moved to approve consent agenda including, agenda, and bills 5/10/21 minutes and building permit for Terri Kipfer. All ayes.

De Sindergard gave treasurer's report. Frerk/Trenary moved to approve report. All ayes.

Council comments – Peters had question on shut offs. Clerk explained the regulations set by the Iowa Utilities Board. Frerk had question about Gazebo. Mayor directed her to go through Park and Rec Department.

Clerk commented that come August we will be able to get prisoner help again. New recycling trailer is here.

Mayor would like to thank the Hometown Pride Committee for their work at the corner planters and City Hall. No utility reports.

Citizen Comments – De Sindergard thanked the Hometown Pride Committee also for their work at Heritage Park, the four corners, and the pool. Chres Westergard thanked Sarah Munson and Phyllis Milligan for their work at Heritage Park. Jim Pentico also thanked the Hometown Pride Committee for their work at the trailhead. Lions club also helped with painting and cleaning the pool, and would like council to look at the future of the pool with rehabbing or new.

No action taken on radar signs.

Mayor appointed Franny Barnett to the Library Board.

No representation from Sheriff Department or Poky Economic Development.

Peters/Trenary moved to approve chicken permit for Katelynn Macrunnel. All ayes.

City Clerk read Ordinance #233 an Ordinance designating the Rolfe Urban Revitalization Area of the City of Rolfe, Iowa. Peters/Frerk moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance #233. Ayes:

Frerk, Trenary, Jones and Peters. Jones/Peters moved to waive the third reading of Ordinance #233.

Ayes: Peters, Jones, Trenary and Frerk.

Jones/Peters moved to approve cigarette permit for Rolfe Heartland. All ayes.

Frerk/Trenary oved to approve liquor license for Rolfe Rodeo. All ayes.

Discussion on tree trimming for west side of town. Jones/Peters moved to hire Travis Schoon to trim trees. All ayes.

Jones/Peters moved to approve Resolution #670 a resolution to transfer funds for fiscal yearend. Ayes: Peters, Jones, Trenary and Frerk.

Jones/Peters moved to approve Resolution #671 a resolution proposing the sale of Real Property in the City of Rolfe. Ayes: Peters, Jones, Trenary and Frerk.

Discussion on changing meeting times. No action taken.

Discussion on contracting out water/wastewater. Only need wastewater at this time. Jones/Frerk moved to get prices to contract out wastewater. Ayes: Peters, Jones, Trenary and Frerk.

Frerk/Jones moved to approve Resolution #672 a resolution to approve the wage for Tony Higgins.

Ayes: Peters, Jones, Trenary and Frerk.

Council discussed applicants for WA/WW position. Other discussion. Trenary/Peters moved to set a wage range of \$18.00-20.00 a/hour depending on experience for wanted ad. All ayes.

Council directed clerk to set up applicant interviews for Monday June 28th to start at 5:30 p.m.

Discussion on court ordered cleanup, discussion on new nuisances.

Council set a date for an ordinance workshop for July 19<sup>th</sup> at 5:30 p.m.

Jones/Peters moved to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. All ayes.

Tom Andersen, Mayor

ATTEST: Angela Montag, City Clerk